
ABABABAB    
 
PETERBOROUGH NORTH AREA COMMITTEE – (N&W2) 
NEIGHBOURHOOD NIGHT 
 

TUESDAY 24 JANUARY 2012 
7.30PM 
 
Honeyhill Community & Children's Centre, Chadburn, Paston, Peterborough, PE4 
7DH  

Prior to the start of the meeting, from 6.00pm, ward forums will be held for the Werrington 
North, Werrington South, Walton and Paston wards.  This will be a chance for you to talk 
to your Ward Councillor about any issues which are affecting your area.   

From 6.30pm, there will be a Neighbourhood Panel.  There will also be a display by PCC 
Transport & Engineering Department on the Capital Programme of Works. 

AGENDA  

  

1.  Apologies for absence 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of interest 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items 
on this agenda 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting 

To agree the minutes of the last meeting and matters arising (including 
update from Neighbourhood Manager) 

Chairman & 
Neighbourhood 

Manager 

4.  Open Session 
 
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted 
members of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects 
your area and to suggest items for future meetings 

All 

5.  Matters For Committee Decision 
 
a)   Annual Budget  
 
A vote by elected Members on the capital budget allocation of £25,000 
(See additional report) 
 

 
 

All elected 
Members 

Public Document Pack



6.  Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee 
 
a) Peterborough North Youth Forum 

 
b) Peterborough North Neighbourhood  Committee Ward Tour 

An update on progress from the actions identified on the ward tour 
 

c) PCC Budget Consultation 
 

 
 
Cherry Lester 

 
Neighbourhood 

Manager 
 

Presentation by 
Steven 

Pilsworth 
 

7.  Next Meeting  
 
The next meeting will be held on 20 March 2012.  

 

 
 
 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors:  
 
Werrington North - John Fox, Judy Fox and Stephen Lane 
Werrington South  - Darren Fower, Colin Burton and Paula Thacker 
Paston - Sue Day, George Simons and David Day 
Walton - Nick Sandford and Asif Shaheed    
 

 
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committee or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: Julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH, 

PASTON and WALTON WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of the 

Peterborough North Area Committee 

(Area North and West 2) on 

Tuesday, 24 January 2012 at 7.30 pm 

at Honeyhill Community & Children's Centre, Chadburn, Paston, Peterborough, PE4 

7DH 

 
 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 
Mark Bennett-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Karen Newton Cambridgeshire Police 
Cherry Lester Children’s Services 
Steve Dumbrell Cross Keys Homes 
Chris Campling NHS Peterborough 
David Bacon NHS Peterborough 
Gary Goose Safer Peterborough Partnership 
Richard Harris Youth Council Representative 
Lawrence Wright North Team East Urban Panel 
Margaret Huggett Brookfield Home Park Residents 

Association 
David Shelton South Honeywell Residents Association 

Sally Stainton-Roberts Hodgson Community Association 
Barbara Duerden Loxley Community Association 
Dot Pearson Paston & Gunthorpe Community 

Association 
Elaine Butler Walton Community Association 
Jackie Sidney Werrington Community Association 
David Hedges Werrington Neighbourhood Council 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



������������
�����������	
����	
����
��������


�����	����	���
��������
�����




�������
��
�������
	���
�
������
�����
����
 �!�




�"!#"$%
�$"%"&'���
�������	� � �

�������
����	�� � �

����������	������	��
��
��	�� � �

������������	����	������
�����	���	������� �

�������������������	����	��
�����	���	������� �

����� ����	��!����	�
�
�(()*"$%
�$"%"&'+

�
"�	�#�$�	� � �����$��������%	&���	��	��%	���'���	��(���'�������
)�	�*����	� � ��	���������$��������%	���'���	��(���'�������
������+'���
�	�� �����$��������%	&���	��	��%	���'���	��(���'�������
)����� ���� � *�����������
����&�'�������
�
������	��� � ����'����'����&�'�������
��
�����&���� � �����$��������+�	���������
�	��������	�� � ����'��������$
�'�*��
�����*������$������� �
��'�����(
����
�� %	���,���������$������� �
�������������� � ��'�
����+�	���������
��
&�	�-��	�� � �����	����!�����.��������/�������
��	�*�

� � �����	����!�����.��������/�������
�
�
�',"$%
�$"%"&'+

01�,��,
������	�������������	���	'
���	����,����	����&�����������$�������������������&�'���
�����$���������	�
��.�����������������	���	������$�����������	'�
��!���/���
���	��
��/������������$�����������'�������	���'�
���
�&����#�����	��������)����*����2�



����
 ���������
���
������
 �����


32� �,�
����������
�$��	'���
�

�,�
������ ������'��&�����������	'�

����������	�����	'�

���
#��'/���

�

42� ��'
������	��
���"	��������

�����'
������	������	������� ������'��&��2�
�

�

02� +�	����������
����,��&�����
�����	��

#�����	�������������������	����
��44���	��4133� ��������������$��
�''�����2�5,��������������������	�� ����������&��
�$
���	�����
��$
���������������	�2�
�
��

� �	����6�������������	'�

�����	����������������$��������
+�	�������&����������4���	����'��	'�
�����'���� ����
����	���	�����
���������������&�����,��/�	���	�� ����'�	������	���

������������	��
����2��#���������������������
����	�� �������	����	�����������������$��
,����	�������������������������2�
�
#��������$��������+�	�������&���������������� ��
��$������

�
���	���������	&�
&�	��%	���,���������$��������	��������� ��������
'���	�������������������	������	�$
����

���$�����	��������������
�

����	���,��&����	��	����&�
�,��	����7�	������2�
�

�

Public Document Pack

1



���	'�

���!����	���&�������������������������	�������	���	�
����'/��'��
��$���	'
������	�������������	��������6������2��
�

82� (,�	�
������	�

�����	'�����$���� ������&�	������,,����	���������/�6������	���	��
�����������������'��	����������������
�&����	2��#������	'
������
�
�����	���	���	������&�
�,��	��
�
��&���*������'����	������������ ���39���	������	'��,
�		�	��
,��������	�����	� ���������������	���	���	���� ������	���2��"�� ���
$�'���	������
����������(���	���	���� ��'��$�'������	���������2��
�����������	��	�	'���	�������������������
�����	���	���
�'�	�2��
+�	���
���
��������	��� �

�	�������	���������������������/2�����
,
�		�	�������	�� ��	��,,��&�
���&�	����������	����,,��&���� ��
��

����:33�������&�
�,��	��$���	����	�����2�����	���������&�	��
��� ���;����

�������������,,
�'����	�'�����	��	�����;��

���������<�
�,�/�������,
�		�	������'�������������� ��
������� ����#��'���	�� ��
 ��/�������	��,����=� �����&��������������,����
�������	� ��
��$��
�����	���$���	��������	��������	����	������ ����&��
�$
�2�
�
���
��,��,������'���	7 ��/�������,��&�������&��>�������?�	'���	�$��
������/� ��������#��'���,,
�'����	;���

���������<���

�$����6�����	��
��������,�����������,
�		�	���,,
�'����	��	���	����������	��$����$���
	��	� ��,,
�'����	�����$��	�,������ �������2��*��� ������,�����	��
 ������/�	�����,����	������,��������
����	2�
�
��*������<������	���	���	����<�'�	� ����&���������
���,�����	�
,�����������	���������	�;�
�
-�	����,���

����	���
�
��

�������	��-�	����,��<� �������'����	��,������	����-�	����,��
�

����	��;�#��������$��������+�	�������&�������������� ��
��
�	&����������	����,����$�'/�������������	�2�
��
*�	����

���/�	��
�
����������<�*�	����

�<���,
�	� �����$���������������������	�
�
,��/�	���,�'��2��*���$��	��������	���������&�����$
����

� �
�	���
$���	����	����	�����2�������$��������+�	����� ��
���	&���������
,�������2�
�
��	��	���������'���	�31@���	����
�
�

����	������<��31@����,
�		�	���,,
�'����	��<� ��������'�	��
����
�	�� �����'����� �������	�������,�	�;��!�����&�
�,��	����	�
��
��	�����31@���	��� ��
��$���&��
�$
����������	����������
�����$������������������� ��
��$��'�	��
�����	�������2��#���
�����$��������+�	�������&�����������31@7("�7�"�� ������$?�'��
���������'���	���	������

�'����	������	���A�@BC������������'��0BC����
�����$��������� ��'������,
����'�����'���2���������������	�����
,����������������'����������,����	������$����'����������'��,�������������
�������	��2�������'��	'�

���� ����$���������$�����,�	��	�����������
���������������'��
��$�����'�������	���	��
��	����$��������
�����	��� ����'��	'�
�����'���2�
�
��#"(����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�
�

�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

2



�
32� ��,�����	�,�����������#��'����&�
�,��	����������	���	�

��	��������	���������	�=�
42� 5,�����'����������	�-�	����,���

����	���������=��	��
02� 5,�����'����������	�,��/�	������������*�	����

2�

�

�
���
�
���
���

B2� +�����������
����������
��'����	�

-�
- )'-.
�/01"'
�..2*-')2&
����3��

�
�

��!����	��	�����'����	����&���������,�����	���,���
�!������
�

�'����	�����4133734��������6�����������'����������,,��&���
�,�	��	��,��,���
����������'���������$���������:4B�111���������
���
�	�������,���2��#���� �����'�	����$�����	'�

������	����2���
�
��

� �	����6�������������	'�

�����	����������������$��������
+�	�������&�����������������$��������
�	� ������'������
����
��
����������$��������+�	�����	�������	������'��,�
�� ����
,����
����	����������
�	/�,���������� �����,�	��	�2�������	�
�
�����$��������
�	�����$��	���&�
�,������2�����/� ����	���� ���
���,����'�������
��� ����,����
��� ����������������	������'������
���	�����,���������2�
�
��

� �	����6�������������	'�

����� �������������$��������
+�	�������&���������������'���
�
�'����	��������$�	'�����'���������
 ���� ����������$���������	��2�������'��	'�

����'��
���������	��
����$����
�'����	���������������&�
�,�����,��,���
�� ��'�� ��
��
�	'
��������,��'������	���

�	������$�	'���2����&���*��������&�����
������	��,��� ����	����������''��������$�	'����'��
��$��&����
��,�	��&���	���
����	���

����	��������$�	'���������������������,��'��
'��
��$���	������:811�,���$�	'�2��#��������$��������+�	�����
 ��
��
��/��	�������
�'������	������������������,�	��	��'��
��$��
�	'
��������'�,���
��,�	�2�
�
#���'���������&������	����(D%��E@������3�����	����4�
�$���	���	�F��	��

�'����	��������$���������������

� �	��,��,���
��
E'��������������F��
�

•� #���,��&����	����8�$�	'�����'��������� �������������	���	�
������������	���	��������	������	2��#���$�	'���� �

�$��������
�	�������&���������������	���	�+���� ���	��������A�,����
���	�
����	2��"	��

����������,
�'�������� �

�,��&������ �
'�������,����
���������������
����������	����������������	��	��,������	��������
���� �

������$������'����	��������	�����������
���'��&���2��#���
'�������,��&���	��������$�	'�������:GB1�,���$�	'��A�:0�111��	�
����
2��#�����$�	'��������	�������'���,�����	����&��
�$
��$����	�
������&�'�����������
�&�	����,������������������������'����
����'��&���,���	���������������
���&�
�����	��	�	'��������	������
������������	�=��
�

•� #���,��&����	����������$�	��������������
�'�������	����
,��&�	�����������''�,����	�����	������������	'��,��	��2��#����
��������������	'������,��&������������������'��&���	����
�	��
 �����������,������������	��������,����������	�2����&�'������$��	�
������������������
�&�	������'���� ��/�	���	���������
���	������
,��,���
�����$��	�$���������� ����$�����	'�

����������2��#���
'�������,��&���	�����������,,��������
��:B11=��
�

•� #���,��&����	������
�'/�$
��$�

����$�� ��	���,,����	7*�

�����

�

3



��	�2��#���� �

�,��&�	����������

���
��	'��,��	����	�� �

�
�	��	'������ ��/��
������'������������	����������,��������$��
�����	�������������,���	��	�2����&�'�����������'��������������

�'/�$
��$�

�����������$�����,���	��������� �

��
����

� ������������
�''�������'��,
��������	������	��	�	'���	��������,���	�����
�

���,������$�	�2��#���'����������������:HG12��

�

@2� 5,�������	�
+����������
"	�������
��
�&�	�����
����
����������

-�
�"'"$#2$2/1,
�2$',
�")1,#2/$,220
2!!)''""
�-$0
�2/$

�
#��������$��������+�	�������&����,����	�����	��	�����'�	�� ����
����� ��'���''��������

� �	����'����	�����	�����������'��	'�

���
��&�� �����,����������$������������������2��#���������	&�
&���
 ����'��	'�

�����	�����&�'��,��&������&�����	�����������$��������
������������
�'����	���	����������	���������2�
�
�����	����	�����,�	�������6������	���	'
������
�
�

���������<��	��,������,�������������	����	�
������$��
��	�2��
��

� �	��
����������	����	�
�����������,�$
�'��	������'��������	'�����
	� ����	�����$���	���

�������	������$��
��	������	2�
�
��

� �	����6������	���������	'�

�����	����������������$��������
+�	�������&���������������� ����44�,��,
���	�����������	�����
��	�����
'����:431�������������'��'�2��#���'����������������'���>������ ���	���
/	� 	�$���'��
����	���������������������������"	��������	2�
�
�

����������<����������
��������������������� �

�	� �$���'���	����
���	�
�	������?�	'���	2��#�����,���������������� ��������������'����
���������������	������,��$
�������'�����������'��������	�����
�&�	�2��
�� ��	'���������<���,,���������'���	��	����,������������'��������
��2���

��!����	�<�����'���� ��
��	�����&��$��	�,��������������
����	��	�2�
�
�

������	��<� ���'����'�
��������	����$��������'��������������	/����
�����&�
�,�	�� �

�	� 2��#��� ���������������	�������������������
��&�
�,��	���	��'�	�����$�	�����2�
�
�

���� ���<������� �����

����	�����2��%&�	���	�����������������	��
���$�������,�$
�'� �����&��$��	� ����	����
�	�������������
����	�����
������������2������������/������'�������������������'��&�2�
�
+��$������,�$
�'�<�	���������$��&�
���������	��2������������&��
��'����	���/�	������'�����	����������� ���'�	���/����'����	�����
'��	������	������������&�
���������	���������������	�2�
�
-
�		���!�
���<� ��
�� �
'����������	�����	����$������������2��"��
'�&������	�����	����
���
������������'�������	�����	>����������	�'���2�
�
�����
�-�����

� �<�����	���'�
���
�&����#����<�D�
��$
�������&��
����������$���	��������	'
����
�'�
��������	������2�������$��������
+�	�����<� �������������������	�����'���2���

��
�'�������$���� ����
�	&������	�����������������	����	
������'���2����

���/��'����	���$����
������	�������	��	��$�'/�����'�	���������	2�������
�-�����

� �<�

�'�
�����,����&��
�������
�'�
��	��������	���������2��*� �'�	������
,���������'�	'��	����� ���;�������$��������+�	�����<��

�����������
�	���������,����'�	��	,����������� ����'��	'�

���2�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

4



#��������$��������+�	����'�	������������������������������������
����-�	����,������2��%
�'�������$��������	���	����� ���������
����� ��
������	������� ����2���

����������<������� ������
��,
��
��������	�������������	���

� ����$������������������	���	�$��
���$�����������,�$
�'2���

��������<�-�	����,�� ����	'
������	�����
�����$���������������	���'�

���-�	����,�2�



*�
�"'"$#2$2/1,
�2$',
42/',
�2$/!



#�����'�
����+�	�������6������������.��������$����	���������$��
�	&�
&����	������$������������������2��.��������/�������
&�	�
-��	���	����	�*�

���	�����'������	��,��,
�� �������$��	��	�
��� ����$��	��'��������	������,����'�,������	������	�
�����I�	��
���&�'��E���F�,��?�'��� ��'�� ��
��$�����������������������������
������������2�
�
.��	��,��,
���,�/���$������� ����$��	��'����������������$��	�
�	���������	�6�����,����	'����	�������	�������������	���� ����
����'��������2�
�
.��	��,��,
���	�����'���������
�����������������������������������	��
 �������� �	�������$���	&�
&��2��#�����
����,�/���$������������
�	�� ��������'���&��2��#���������������'��$�������	�	�����������
�	�����/�	��������#� 	�*�

���������.������������	����,�'�����	��
���������������������	���������$�����������������2��#�����,,��
���
����������������,��?�'����� ��/��	��	����������2���



�

#�
�&'"$ $)%"
�"'"$#2$2/1,

�
��'�����(
����
�������%	���,���������$��������,�/���$�������� ��/�
�	�����������&�
�,��	������������&�'�����������	������	�,��&������	�
����������	'
���	���
�

•� �������'��������
�<�'
��	�	���	���������'
��	��	���	'
���	��
,��/���	���,�	��,�'��������=�

•� ��'�'
�	��<��$?�'��&�����@BC���'�'
�	���������	����,�$
�'�
��,,��������'���&��������,����$
������� �����'�

�'���	�	��������2�

�
�����	����	�����,�	�������6������	���	'
�������
�

•� #���'����'��	'�
� ��
���������	�� ������������� �����	�������
'��	������ ��/
��$�	�'�

�'���	�=�

•� �

����	������ ��/
��$�	�'�

�'���	��'��
������'����'�'
�	�������=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<������������,,����	�����������
,�,��,
��$�'/�
�	��� ��/��	�� ������	'
��������,��$����	����&�'���	������
��,�'������ ��/=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<������� ���/	� 	� ��� ���'�	����	���	��
��'�'
�	��$�	��� ��
��
������ ��������	������	��'��
��'���������
��,��������	'����''�����=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<���� ��
��$�������������	'�
�����������	�����
�/�,�� ����,
�'����	�'�����	������2��#����������$�
/��'�

�'���	�
���&�'������$
�������
�����=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<�%	���,��������
� �����
���,,�	������	'����	��
'�

�'���	� ��	���,�����2��#��������$��������+�	�������&�����
������������� �����	'
������	������������������	�����������
,��&����������	�=�

�

5



•� ��'�����(
����
��<�	� �
���
�������������	��� �

��	'
���� ����'�	�
$���''�,����������'�'
�	�=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<� �

�$����,�	��	����'�'
�	����������
���
�	'
���	��'��,������'2��5	��
�	� ���'�'
�	����'�
�����,�	����
�������
�������'����	����	�������������
�=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<�	� �
���
��� �

���,
��	������ ����,
����'��'�	�
�	��'�		���$����'�'
��=�

•� ������<���&��$��	� ����	������4� ��/������	��
�'����	������
��
��,,�	�����$��'
���������0������������	����
 �������=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��A����	�����������$�����	���	���������
�������
����	��	'�����	��������������	�	'��
�,�	�
�����������	����������
	����'���&��=�

•� ��'�����(
����
��<�'�����	��,�
�'������$�
/��'�

�'���	������� 	����
���	'�
�,�
�'�2�+����$�
/�� �������������,���������'�'
�2��

�����
����<�������'��������,�'/��,����� ������	��,��'��������'��
��
'�

�'��$�
/�� �������������=�

•� ������	��	�����<�	���������	'������
������,�'/�	������,���	��� �
�����,�����	����	�
���
���,,�	���������'��	'�
���������
������
,�'/�������,�'/��,� �������'
����������
����,,�	�����'
�������� ��2���
��'�����(
����
��<����'�	'��	�����	������$�����������'��
EG8G8G8F����������I��������������
�����������,�'/����,2��������
����������	����������� ����
����,��	������������	��������������� ����
���
���=��	��

•� ��'�����(
����
��<�%	���,���������$������� ������,�	��$
������
����&�	��$��	������'���2��#���������,��'������������

� �$��������
 �

�������/�	�� ��2����

�����$�����������'������������2�




G2� �����+����	�� #���	���������	�� �

�$����
���	�48���	�����41342�
�

�

�
+����	��'
�����923B,��

�
�*�"�+���

�
�

������




����
 �����




�	�
���

�	��5


������


B�('��$���
4133�

•� ��,�����	�,�����������#��'��
��&�
�,��	����������	���	���	��������
	���������	�=�

�

•� 5,�����'����������	�-�	����,��
�

����	���������=��	��

�

•� 5,�����'����������	�,��/�	���������
���*�	����

2�

�

��
�����&�����48�
��	�����
�
�
��
�����&�����48�
��	�����
�
��
�����&�����48�
��	�����

�



�

6



Peterborough North Neighbourhood Committee 
 

Agenda Item  5(a) 

24 January 2012 
 

Financial Report 

 

CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/12 ALLOCATION 

                              
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This report sets out proposals for allocating some of the capital budget of £25,000 for 2011/12 

for the Peterborough North Neighbourhood Committee.  
 

2. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY AND THE SINGLE DELIVERY 
PLAN 
 

2.1 Neighbourhood Committees should contribute to the priorities within the Single Delivery Plan.  
These are: 

1. Creating jobs through growth and improved skills and education 
2. Supporting the most vulnerable families and tackling the causes of poverty 
3. Safeguarding adults and children 
4. Helping people and organisations live more healthy and sustainable lives and reducing 

energy consumption 
5. Empowering people and creating cohesive communities  
6. Reducing crime and tackling anti-social behaviour 

 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
3.5 

This capital budget represents a 7th share of the £175,000 outlined in the Medium Term 
Financial Plan for Peterborough City Council 
 
Terms of Reference apply to all Neighbourhood Committees and Part 3, Section 4.1 (ix) 
stipulates the responsibility for any delegated funding identified by the Council and to invest that 
money in ways that support the priorities identified through the community planning process.   
 
Following a series of information gathering and consultative activities with elected Members and 
Parish Councils, a series of options have been proposed for the allocation of budget for the 
Neighbourhood Committee in 2011/12. The following sets out the detail of the current proposed 
list of allocations which members of the Committee are now asked to consider.   
 
The cost of each project is estimated 
 
Vehicle Activated Signs (£10,000) – Two mobile Vehicle Activated Signs to be purchased for 
use in all Wards within the Peterborough North area. 
 
Merelade Grove (£1000) – To purchase three bollards to prevent illegal occupation of a piece of 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM: Julie Rivett, Neighbourhood Manager (North and West) 

 
That this Neighbourhood Committee: 
 

1. Considers the proposals for allocation of the capital budget of £25,000 for 2011/12; 
2. Approves which proposals will receive an allocation of the budget; 
3. Agrees to amend the individual allocations should the sum of the agreed projects be over or 

under the £25,000 budget, to be determined by the Neighbourhood Manager in consultation with 
the Ward Councillors. 

 

7



 
 
3.6 
 
 
3.7 

land at Merelade Grove, Werrington. 
 
Street Art Boards (£2500) – The installation of Street Art Boards across the Peterborough North 
area for graffiti art projects. 
 
Small Grants Scheme (£6500) – Groups that fall within the Committee area will have the 
opportunity to bid on this money which will be available for capital projects.  This scheme will 
replicate the same initiative from last year. 
 
 

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

4.1 Each of the 5 wards represented in the Rural North Neighbourhood Council area will nominate 
capital expenditure of up to £5000 in their ward (£25,000 across the whole Neighbourhood 
Committee area) which meets a priority in the Single Delivery Plan.   
 
 

5. REASONS 
 

5.1 The budget assigned to Neighbourhood Committees was assigned specifically to spend on 
projects which address priorities from the communities for each Neighbourhood Committee 
area.  To enable the £25K to be spent within this financial year Members were asked to bring 
forward capital spend projects which helped to meet some of these emerging priorities.  This 
active Member involvement ensures the money is spent on the most appropriate projects to 
benefit communities. 
 
 

6. CONSULTATION 
 

6.1 Consultation has been carried out with elected Members and with all Parishes who are 
represented by co-opted Members as part of the Rural North Neighbourhood Committee.  
Parishes have consulted with their members.   
 
 

7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 

7.1 Not to spend the money.  This would lead to proposed local projects not receiving funding 
resulting in no benefit to the local area. 
 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 If the proposals set out are agreed, the Neighbourhood Manager will be responsible for 
ensuring spend is allocated in a timely manner and in accordance with the Council’s Financial 
Regulations. A regular monitoring report will be provided for Members to be able to scrutinise 
progress and measure the impact of the investment. 
 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 N/A 
 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 N/A 
 

 

  

8


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting
	5(a) Annual Budget

